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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) mr Lim

E

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUta)

Sent: Thursday, 6 lune 2019 12:19 PM

To: KHOMNG Lynn

Cc: HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; KKLau; LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLM3 168U
Dear Lynn,

The market value of SLM 3168U is $62K-$63K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 1:04 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Jlimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices sg>;
frankie@fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky @rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
Olivia Lau [LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; elson(@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLM3168U

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 29/05/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

WVehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
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"u"ehn::le Make: -
Ueh:cle Mnde!

| Primary Colour: _
Manufacturing ‘r’ear

Engme Nu

Chassrs Nu
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. Drlgmal Reglstratmn Date
f]rst Be_g:sltr_ag ion Date.
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PARFEligibility:

PARF EE|g|h|I|r',.r Exp|r\,r Date

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Faid:

" COE Rehate Amcunt
Tutal Re I:-ate Amount:

The mfﬂrmahon contained herem ls currect asat 30 Mav 2019

FARFILCOUE Hebate Enguiry

Singapore NRIC
08010

SLM3168U
Yes '
30 May 2019
5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
 Black -
2011
A4540105N20B208
'WBAXG12000DW35304
135.0kW (181 bhp)
$41,96500
28Jun2012
_ 28Jun2012

-
$41,965.00

1 Yl-as
27 Jun 2022
$27.277.00
27 Jun 2022
E D-p.eénrc atEgDF'f
10
$88,990.00

$2? 388.00
$__5_4,4565.Du_ _
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Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

BMW 5 Series 5200 565,388 §15,180 fyr A0-Apr-2013 1,907 cc 62,000 km Luxury Available
1 Fussy Chwner, Well Maintained Inside And Out, 100% Accident Fris. Qriginal Painbwaork Since Day 1! Genuine Low Milesge! Trade In And Loans Ug
To 90% Available, CallfWhatsapp Now To Arrange For An Appo,, [ vennim ar |
Manster Mobors Pre Ltd
Poctoch 2F-May-2019 Togs: MFLZBMW N0 2007 b S0, BMW S0 B G208, B, 5206 Uisad BMM
J_; BMW 5 Series 520i . LI 30-Apr-2012 1,947 oo ¥ Luxury S0OLD
“‘ﬁ Lowest Mileage In The Market, Vishicle 1s In Pristing Mechanical Condition. Regular Service [n PML, The Interior Is Perfect! Mo Sgqueaks, Leaks Or
wewl Visrations| Car In Extremely Good Coredition. Previos O... TS
H -I Fosted; 25-apr-2012 Tags: 2003 B TI00 2012 bove 5200 DMW S0, Bew 5300, BMW, 520, Used BMW
BMW 5 Serias 520i L NA 30-Apr-2012 1,997 cc - Luury SOLD
[V Assure 100% Genuing Mileage,) 1 Cwner, Low Mileage, Beautiful Paintwork, Tip Top Condition, Low Depreciation, Low Price, Great Deal, Don't
Miss, Act Now,
Prsbed: 39-Mar-2019  Tags: JO12 BMy, 500 L2 e S20H, BMAY 5204, Bimtw 5201, BMW, 53, Used B
That's a fine looking car Interior
Cugtamise your ride, Replaca your [eather seets, doar pantls, steerng wheels and more with quality trims of yaur choloe, List of the best workshops
available. Each with merchant infarmation, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision.
Find aul mans!
MW 5 Series 520i Highline B A -Aar-2012 1,997 ex * Luxury S0OLD
Estremely Low Milcage With ARl Service Records, Cor 15 In Brand New Condiion As [t Has Been Extremely Well Taken Care OF. Faint In Pristine
Condition With Absaliely Na Swirl Marks O Any Cents Or D, CEED
Proshpds Poper-2008.  Tags! 2017 BAY T, 2T v S20H, BMVY 5206, Dirow S0, BMW, 5201, Used B
UMW 5 Series 520§ . N.A 30-hpr-2012 1,997 ¢ - Luury SOLD
fieqular Serviced And Maintained Electrical Memory Seats, Sports Rims, BMW Audio System, Bluetooth, Comfort Access Paddle Shift, Engine
Starl/5top faddie Shitt, Factony Ausdio System With Navigatan, Au...
ied: BSMar-2019  Tapsi 2012 BM 4 ML b e, BMRA S0 Dma 20 BMW, SE0N, Lsed BeAY
MW 5 Series 520§ SOS.000 §15,940 fyr 20-Jun-2012 1997 éc 70,000 km Liixury Available
i Qrwnigr Highne Model, Maintained By PML. Poiraor covcnd
Pagted: O%Ma- 2010 Tagm 2003 BMUW 53N, 20T e G200, Bl B30 Dimas G204, MW, 5204, Used BMW
AW 5 Series 5204 - M.A 22-Jun-2012 1,997 cc - Litsury SOLD
Chwner Want To Upgrade. Good Condition. Guasanteed & Months. No Dealer/Mo Consignment, Fooneor e |
fasted: O7#ey-3019  Tags: B01T BRY 500, 2004 briw S10, B0 5206, D 5201, BMW, 5206 Used BMW
HMW 5 Series 5201 ¥ A 28-Jun-2012 1,997 e . Lusury 50LD
Come With A Comprehensive 120 Poirts Chock And B Months Warranty And | Free Servicing Package From MBM Whealpower. Agent Unit With Low
Miksage Done. Low Bank Interest Rate From 1.98%. [n House Loan Fi...
et OF-Junc20010 Tags: 2012 BMYY (00, 2002 bevve 5300 BW G204, D S200, BMW, 520, Lsed BMW
AMW 5 Serles 52040 - LA 28-Jun-2012 1,957 cc T Luury S0LD
Low Mileage Done Ab 99,360 Kl & Single Cner Onkyl Fully Serviced And Maintained By PML With Full Service Riecords Available Upon Viewing, Very
Beautful Qriginal Pairtwork \With No Touch Ups Required. .,
20 FEMa-2019  Tags: 2OLD Besve 5200, JB0E b 5200 B 520, b G200, B, G206 Lsed B
BMW 5 Series 5201 564,000 514,020 fyr 2B-Jun-2012 1997 cc 121,000 km Lusury Available
o Acicident Inwalved, The Trlerior 15 Well Mantained., Owner Always Send Car Regular Meintenance, Lowest Deprecation 1n Market! orcor o |
Posted: O5-May-R019  Tegs: 2002 BMW 420, 2002 benw SI0E. BMW 5205, bavw 5201, BMW, 5205, Used BMW
A=, BMW 5 Series 5201 N.A 28-Jun-2012 1,997 cc - Luury SOLD
‘,i Consgnment Unit! Sell s Per Conditian! Car [n Extremely Good Condition, Previows Owner Regular Maintained And Taken Care Of The Wear And
LR Tears. Reluctant To Let Go Due To Upgrading To Bigger Unit. V...
s 0 1y Hua Credit Pre Ltd
Pested: 29-Mar-2019  Tags: 20T B w, £ D S30x, BEY S20, b 5200 BMW, 520 Used BRI
aMW 5 Series 5201 (OPC) 66,800 512,990 fyr 28-5ep-2012 1,997 cc 51,981 km Liigury Awailable
Wery Low Milgage Done AL 51,981 KM I Corar Onby! Superbly Well Maintained And Fully Serviced By PML With Zero Mechanical Faults. Car Is In
Airnast New Condition, 100% Accidant Free With Mo Major Misha. .,
https:! .ow socarmart.comiused_cars/listing php?ORD= RGD_ASCAMOD=BMWEMMO=520i8RPG=208VEH=08RGD=2012
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